From: Katharine Barber

Sent: 07 October 2022 09:48

To: Accounts

Subject: RE: Youth Services Grant Scheme 2022

Dear Linda,

Thank you so much for this news. Jan shared the deliberations you were having to weigh up, after
she attended the meeting. Although of course we’d have loved a larger grant, | do appreciate the
very high competition and we are so grateful for the significant support from the Town Council
through this fund.

Its also very much appreciated to have suggestions of other possible sources of funding. | presume
we’ll hear from our contacts at the District Council (e.g. Cllr Aitman) but if you have further info, for
example on Councillors that expressed willingness about their CPF, or an intro to the Witney
Educational Foundation we’d be very glad to hear.

We look forward to linking with the Town Council in the year ahead, and sharing our progress to
support the youngest children in Witney. Please always do feel free to reach out to Jan (our Witney
Group Coordinator — copied here) or | if you have any questions whatsoever.

As well as inviting you to follow our Witney Facebook page, we’d love to add you to our mailing list
for emails, which we send quarterly. Could you let me know who we should add? Or we can circulate
links to both that you can share?

4

Best wishes
Kathawrine

Katharine Barber
CEO



